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From: Kate Madsen

To: "Norm Hill"; "Biance Schoeman"

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka - Overburden and Managed Fill Expert reports
Date: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 4:15:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

HI Norm,

Aroha mai, Biance sent the draft to me this morning, | have only just got to it — see attached ©
Kind Regards,

Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Norm Hill <Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 3:49 p.m.

To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka - Overburden and Managed Fill Expert reports

Kia ora, as discussed, could you send me the scope of works for the job and | can provide my thoughts to it and finalise.

Norm

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 3:34 PM

To: Norm Hill <Norm.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka - Overburden and Managed Fill Expert reports

Kia Ora Norm,

Hope you are well.
| have updated the table below in order to indicate the status of the expert reports.

Expert Report Consultant Status of Assessment
1. Fill Assessment and Design Report | Terra Mining Final Report available
2. Geotechnical Assessment GAIA Engineers Revision B - Uploaded
3. Noise Assessment Hegley Acoustics Consultants Draft available — Final report underway
4. Traffic Assessment TEAM Traffic Final Report available
5. Contaminants Discharge/Waste Pattle Delmore Partners (PDP) Draft available — Final report underway
Acceptance criteria
6. Fill Management Plan Paua Planning & PDP Draft Assessment not available yet
7. Asbestos Management Plan PDP Draft available — Final report underway
8. Visual & Landscape LA4 Draft available — Final report underway
9. Erosion and Sediment Control Erosion Management Ltd Overburden Disposal Area (Fill Area 5) — Uploaded
Managed Fill Areas (Fill Area 2-4) — Draft available
10. Archaeological Assessment Clough & Associates Uploaded
11. Air Discharge assessment PDP Permitted Activity Assessment completed
Draft Air Quality assessment for Managed Fill Areas
available
12. Ecology Assessment Boffa Miskell Uploaded

We are planning to submit the Overburden Disposal Area (Fill Area 5) application on 27 September 2019. The expert reports that

we are planning to submit with this application are listed as 1,2,3,8,9 and 12 in the table above.

We, together with Gleeson & Cox would like to meet to discuss the proposed Overburden and Managed Fill Areas applications as
your input, support and recommendations are key and adds great value to the consent process. Please indicate whether you are
available to meet with Gleeson & Cox during the first week of October (30 Sept — 4 October)
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			1.1 Client and Project Information





			Name of Client/Organisation Gleeson Quarries Huntly Ltd & Gleeson Managed Fill Ltd


			Name of Project


New District and Regional Resource consents for excavation and disposal of quarry overburden material onsite and importation of managed fill (clean fill) to identified fill sites within the quarry landholdings.





			Legal Description: PT LOT 9 – 10 DP1278, CT SA922/109 DP 25272, CT SA656/223 Lot 9 DP 1278 and Part Lot 10, DP 1278, CT SA149/243 Pt Lot 11 DP 1278, CT SA 200/118 Lot 1 DPS 75436 CT SA 57C/382 Pt Lot 11 DP 1278, CT SA 200/119 Pt Lot 12 DP 1278, CTSA 144/120 Lot 1 DPS 4285 CTSA29C/651





			Project Manager(s) & Consent Planners


Kate Madsen - Paua Planning Ltd





			Name of Contact Person Biance Schoeman


Paua Planning Ltd


			Project Location Riverview Road, Huntly


			Project No. 


PAU310 Overburden Regional Consent


PAU311 Overburden District Consent


PAU312 Managed Fill Regional Consent


PAU313 Managed Fill Regional Consent





			Contact’s Mailing Address


180 Bawden Road Albany


			City


Auckland


			Postal Code


0792





			Email address of Contact Person


biance@pauaplanning.co.nz





			Telephone Number (DDI)


			Mobile number:


021 087 75913





			1.2 Project Background:





			· The quarry site located off Riverside Road, Huntly has been operated by Stevenson Resources Ltd (SRL) since 1980. The quarry was purchased by Gleeson & Cox in December 2018. Mining reports indicate there is still 30-50 years of accessible deposits left to extract.





· Land-use resource consent under the RMA was granted in July 2000 to deposit overburden and remove native vegetation[footnoteRef:1]. [1:  WDC No. 69 000 14 5] 






· A further land-use consent was granted in 2010[footnoteRef:2] by Waikato District Council (WDC) to extend the boundaries of the quarry and establish an Overburden Disposal Area. [2:  LUC0035/11 granted 17 November 2010] 






· Variations to the 2010 consent were subsequently granted in September 2014, March 2018 and September 2018[footnoteRef:3]. [3:  LUC0035/11.01; LUC0035/11.02; LUC0035/11.03] 






· Overall, the rate of extraction has increased from 900,000 tonnes per annum (average of 650,000 tonnes over a five year period) to 1,400,000 tonnes per annum (average of 1,000,000 tonnes over a five year period). A s127 variation to the district consent LUC0035/11 to increase the maximum tonnage from the present level of 1,400,000 tonnes to a new maximum of 1,800,000 tonnes per annum is currently underway.





· Regional Consents were obtained in 2000 for a water take from the Waikato River, diversion and discharge of stormwater runoff, land disturbance in a high risk area, discharge of stormwater, discharge of overburden and groundwater take. These are due to expire in June 2020





· There are two remaining regional consents (for earthworks and vegetation clearance within a high risk erosion area and to divert an ephemeral watercourse) that do not expire until 2045.
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Image 1: Huntly Quarry Site location








			1.3 Project Description:





			


The existing consented overburden fill site (located to the west of the main quarry) has reached its capacity and therefore a new overburden fill site is required. Resource consents (regional and district) under the Resource Management Act (‘RMA’) are required to provide for the placement of overburden on the site.





Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited is also investigating the feasibility to establish and operate a managed / clean fill site at the Huntly Quarry. It is anticipated that the same fill areas will be used for both overburden and managed fill. The proposed fill sites are located on farm land around the north and western sides of Huntly Quarry on Riverview Road, Huntly.  





Originally there were five proposed fill sites – Fill site 1 has since been disregarded as a potential fill site due to the potential of aggregate in the area which might form part of the future quarry expansion plans. The remaining Fill sites (2-5) will form part of the resource  consent process. Fill site 2,3 and 4 will be a combination managed fill & overburden, and Fill site 5 is overburden only.  These are shown on the attached indicative site plan (this is about to be updated with more accurate volumes, extent etc. The attached is therefore a very preliminary drawing).  The fill numbering is no more than the conceptual order of filling.  


Refer Map 1 





Basic initial parameters of assessments required to cover the following information:





· Volume, area, length and batter height of the proposed activity.


· The proposed start and completion times of the activity.


· Description of the topography, soil type and vegetation.


· What effects the activity will have on the environment including:


· the potential effects on soil erosion, slope stability (including the potential to exacerbate preexisting deep seated land instability), adjacent water bodies and water quality,


· the extent to which the activity will adversely affect areas of significant indigenous vegetation and significant habitats of indigenous fauna2,


· the extent to which the activity will affect sites of significance to tangata whenua as Kaitiaki,


· the extent to which the activity will affect neighbouring properties,


· the extent to which the activity will affect any lawfully established structure.


· the extent to which the activity will affect any cave system, wetland or geothermal feature,


· the extent to which the discharge will comply with the requirements of Policy 1 in Chapter 6.1 of this Plan with regard to objectionable effects from particulate matter,


· the effects on the uses and values of adjacent water bodies,


· the effects on uses and values of adjacent water bodies as identified in the Regional Coastal Plan.


· The design and construction methods to be used.


· Methods to control water and sediment run-off from the site.


· The characteristics and sources of the material to be received at the site, and the measures to ensure that the material meets the definition of cleanfill or overburden in this Plan.


· An assessment of the acid drainage potential of the material.


· Methods to control airborne particulate matter.


· Any measure necessary to rehabilitate the land following the completion of activity.





Experts required:





· Land and Fill Assessment


· Geotechnical Engineering


· Erosion and Sediment Control


· Hydrological 


· Stormwater Discharge


· Discharge Contaminants


· Fill management plan


· Traffic


· Noise


· Ecology


· Archaeology


· Cultural Impact Assessment/Iwi


· Visual and Landscape





The Culture Assessment needs to investigate and carefully assess the cultural effects associated with the potential fill sites for the purposes of a resource consent application. 
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Map 1: Huntly Quarry potential fill area(s) for assessment





Description of applications that require cultural input:





· District and regional applications for excavation and disposal of overburden within identified fill site(s) (pending confirmation from the Quarry Land Use & Fill assessment and Geotechnical investigation; preferred fill option to be advised once this is completed). Capacities to be confirmed. 


· District and regional applications to establish and operate a managed clean fill site within identified fill site(s) north, north-west and north-east of the existing quarry as shown in Map 1. 


· Bundled application for regional consents which are expiring in June 2020: Discharge to land permit, Land use consent for land disturbance (probably replaced with above mentioned regional consent applications.





  Notes: 


· The quarry has not completed a Culture assessment for the quarry and the surrounding properties prior to this application.


· A Pā Site (Maaori site of Significance S14/14) has been identified as part of the Waikato Proposed District Plan which is located on the far North eastern side of the quarry boundary as shown in Map 2.
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Map 2: Pā site on the quarry property boundary 








			1.5 Deliverables:





			Including but not limited to:





1. Detailed Cultural Impact Assessment





2. Investigating the existing Cultural character and values of the site and locality, assess the effects of the proposal on these values, particularly in relation to the tangata whenua of Waahi Whaanui.





3. Assessment of cultural wellbeing and effects on tangata whenua and recommendations in accordance with the provisions of the RMA, the district and regional plans,  Te Ture Whaimana, The vision and strategy of the Waikato River, and the Waikato Tainui Environmental Plan 





3. Recommendations & methods to protect any identified (or unidentified) cultural features or sites, and avoid, minimise or mitigate adverse effects on cultural values.





4. Any suggested conditions of consent that could be offered up with the applications when lodged with district and regional councils.





Notes:


The investigation and assessment should make reference (where relevant) to:


· Waikato Regional Plan 


· Waikato District Plan 


· Technical Guidelines for Disposal to Land (Updated August 2018)


· Liaison with other experts may be required – Mine consultant, Sediment/Erosion Control, Stormwater discharge, ecology, visual landscape, contaminated land specialist etc.


•	National Environmental Standards for Air Quality;


•	National Environmental Standards for Sources of Human Drinking Water;


· National Policy Statement on Freshwater Management


· Waikato Regional Policy Statement (RPS)


· Proposed Waikato Regional Plan Change 1 – Waikato and Waipa Catchment


· Waikato Tainui Environmental Plan (WTEP)


· Waikato-Tainui Raupatu (Waikato River) Settlement Claims Act 2010 or Ngati Tuwharetoa, Raukawa, and Te Arawa River Iwi Waikato River Act 2010 or Nga Wai o Maniapoto (Waipa River) Act 2012


· Resource Management Act


· Any other relevant legeslatlion








			1.5 Previous Reporting/Plans relevant to this Scope of Works:





			


			Document Name


			Date


			Author





			Huntly Quarry Disposal Sites – Geotechnical Assessment


			September 2019


			GAIA Engineers





			Gleeson Quarry, Huntly, Proposed Excavation and Disposal of Quarry Overburden: Archaeological Assessment


			July 2019


			Clough & Associates Ltd





			Gleeson Quarries Huntly Limited – District and Regional Resource consents for new fill sites within the quart landholdings – Ecological Impact Assessment


			July 2019


			Boffa Miskell Ltd





			Gleeson Quarries Ltd – Huntly Quarry


New Overburden Fill site, Erosion & Sediment Control Plan


			August 2019


			Erosion Management





			Gleeson Manged Fill Ltd – 


Huntly Proposed Fill operation, Erosion & Sediment Control Plan


			September 2019


			Erosion Management











Additional historical reports are available on request.








			1.6 Timeline of Project:





			


Stage 1: Agreement to and acceptance of scope (parameters may need further clarification or detail or may reduce subject to instruction from Gleeson & Cox re preferred dump site(s)).





Stage 2:  Conduct survey/site visit etc. in order to complete Cultural Impact Assessment.





Stage 3: Provide Kaitiaki Report/CIA 





Stage 4: Date to be agreed: xxx 2019





The proposed lodgement date for resource consent application is 27 September 2019 (Overburden Disposal Area) and 18 October 2019 (Managed Fill Areas). This is still flexible, but is the goals we are working towards.








			1.7 Approval Requirements:





			


Please include the hourly rate & number of hours estimated to complete the Cultural Impact Assessment in the fee proposal.








			1.8 Additional Requirements and/or Conditions:





			


Please provide confirmation of professional liability insurances (certificates).





Any exceedance of an agreed scope of works in excess of 10% will require a new scope of works to be agreed upon.





This scope of works contains privileged and commercially sensitive information which is to be kept confidential until such time as consent applications are lodged, and all information becomes public.


  


  Please notify Paua Planning in advance of any additional requirements e.g. meeting with site manager, information  


  required  from Gleeson & Cox, Council engineers etc.
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Please let me know if there is any other information that you require from us.

Nga mihi nui,
Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 1:30 PM

To: 'Norm Hill' <Norm_.Hill@boffamiskell.co.nz>

Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate

auaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: Gleeson Quarries Raahui Pookeeka - Meeting held on 6 August 2019

Kia Ora Norm,

Hope you are well.

Thank you for availing yourself to meet with us on the 6t of August 2019 in order to discuss the Culture Impact Assessment for the

proposed fill sites located at the Huntly Quarry (Riverview Road).

At the time of the meeting you were still awaiting a “formal” delegation from Waikato Tainui in order to conduct the Culture

Assessment, has this since been received?

Below is a table with all of the expert reports. | did not want to flood you with unnecessary information, so | have only uploaded the
reports in bold for now as | know these were the ones specifically referred to during our meeting.
Please let me know which other expert reports you would like me to upload.

Expert Report

Consultant

Status of Assessment

1. Fill Assessment and Design Report

Terra Mining

Final Report available

. Geotechnical Assessment

GAIA Engineers

Uploaded

. Noise Assessment

Hegley Acoustics Consultants

Draft available — Review and Comment stage

. Traffic Assessment

TEAM Traffic

Draft available — Review and Comment stage

Ul BfwlN

. Contaminants Discharge/Waste
Acceptance criteria

Pattle Delmore Partners (PDP)

Draft available — Review and Comment stage

. Erosion and Sediment Control

Erosion Management Ltd

6. Fill Management Plan Paua Planning & PDP Draft Assessment not available yet

7. Asbestos Management Plan PDP Draft available — Review and Comment stage
8. Visual & Landscape LA4 Draft available — Review and Comment stage
9

Draft available — Review and Comment stage

10. Archaeological Assessment

Clough & Associates

Uploaded

11. Air Discharge assessment PDP Permitted Activity Assessment completed
Draft Air Quality assessment not available yet
12. Ecology Assessment Boffa Miskell Uploaded

Please let me know if there is any other information that you need from us.

We have also invited you to the site visit with the Ecologists as discussed in the meeting which is scheduled for the 21° of August

2019.

Kind Regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING

Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Mobile: +64 21 0877 5913

Email: bian lanning.co.nz
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